

## 2024 IFRW Spring Board of Directors Meeting Red Jacket Days on the Hill

## Program

Monday, March 11, 2024

Idaho State Capitol, 700 West Jefferson Street, Boise

WW17 Lincoln Banquet Room

The program will be modified to accommodate presentations by honorable elected officials.

- 8:00 Optional Attend Legislative Committee Meeting
- 8:30 IFRW President- Tracey Wasden
  - Call to Order & Welcome
  - o Invocation Jamie Wood, Programs Chairwoman
  - O Pledge -Marie Silver, Americanism Chairwoman
  - o Roll Call. Confirm Quorum. IFRW Secretary -Ellen Hunt
  - Approval of 2023 IFRW Spring Board Meeting Minutes
  - Treasurer's Year End 2023 Report -Darlene Simpson
- Video Welcome from Gov. Brad Little
- 9:00 --ID GOP National Committeewoman Report -Cindy Siddoway
- Approval of the Nominating Committee
- 9:40 -- Senate Update, Sen. Abby Lee
- ❖ 10:00 -Idaho State Treasurer, Julie Ellsworth
- 10:15 Alma Azocar Agurto -Girls State Delegate to Girls Nation
- IFRW Youth Outreach -Bailey Woolf
- ◆ 10:30 -- Update from Idaho State Controller Brandon Woolf
- ❖ 10:45 Presidents & Committee Reports
- 11:05-- Break to Visit House and Senate Galleries
- ◆ 11:50 –Optional Take Your Legislator to Lunch in the Senate Majority Room (W423) 4th Floor.
- 1:00 Reconvene WW17 Lincoln Banquet Room with Director, Pam Thier CD 1
- 1:05 -Kari Malkovich, Utah Federation of Republican Women
- Caring for America update, Chairwoman, Catherine Bedford
- 1:25 -Whitney Springston, Communications Director Idaho Youth Ranch
- ❖ House Report, IFRW Legislative Chairwoman Rep. Chenele Dixon
- 2:00 Attorney General Raul Labrador
- 2:30 -Q & A with Trent Clark
- Leadership Development, Chairwomen Lori Likely
- 4:00 -Rep. Julie Yamamoto
- 4:10 -Rep. Lori McCann
- Treasurers Training, Treasurer Darlene Simpson
- Committee Reports
- 5:00- End of Day. Please remember to take home auction items.



## 2024 IFRW Spring Board of Directors Meeting Red Jacket Days on the Hill

## **Program**

Tuesday, March 12, 2024

Idaho State Capitol, 700 West Jefferson Street, Lincoln Banquet Room, Boise The program will be modified to accommodate presentations by honorable elected officials.

- 7:30—8:30— Optional Sponsored Breakfast with Treasurer Julie Ellsworth and Superintendent of Public Instruction Debbie Critchfield. They will host IFRW members in the Treasurer's Office for a continental breakfast.
- ❖ 8:45 RECONVENE, IFRW President Tracey Wasden
  - Call to Order & Welcome
  - Invocation -Natalie Millington
  - The Pledge of Allegiance -Marie Silver
  - o Roll Call. Confirm a Quorum, IFRW Secretary -Ellen Hunt
- 8:50 Superintendent of Schools, Debbie Critchfield
- Committee & Presidents Reports
- 9:10 -Rep. Megan Blanksma
- Committee & Presidents Reports
- 9:50 Discuss the Process for Governors Photo Shoot Tracey Wasden
- 10:00 Photo Shoot with Governor Little
- 11:00 Secretary of State, Phil McGrane
- 11:15 -Break for Lunch.
- 11:30 -Luncheon with Lt. Gov. Scott Bedke begins at the Leku Ona Basque Restaurant, 117 S. 6<sup>th</sup> Street.
- 1:30 –Adjournment